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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 01-10-2018 Our Ref No. D18007166MFSH
Accident Date 27-08-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHE557J Third Party Vehicle. 5J53492K
Survey Location 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 BLK D #02-15/16/1 711 BALUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
Contact Person. PEIYING
Contact No. B7476108/ 0 Fax Ma. 67442368
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE:
Appoioted LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number, NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit 1o us the Tax Involce togsther with latter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Banchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop SME MOTOR PTELTD Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge KARENT

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days lor survey assignment and 7 days for fe-inspection
This is @ computer generated latiar, no signature reguired.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com»

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 3:00 PM

To: 'Claim Warkflow System’; 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'
Cc: 'KARENTANEMSFIRSTCAPITALCOMSG' 'SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D180OT166MFSH/

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Plezse be infarmed that according to the iepairer, TP owner already reverted to OD claim:.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Aduiin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1g72 | email; assignments@lkkautocom | fax: 6256-4345
Bik 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Nivitha [LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 5:35 PM

To: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: KARENTAN@MSFIRSTCAPITAL.COM.SG; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18007166MFSH/1

Dear SirfMdm,
Thenk you for the assignment,

Plaase be informed vehicla riot In workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G Nivitha | Admiin

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phene: 6841-0972 | emnil: psignmente@klaiuto. ot | flt: 6256-4315
Blk %1, Paya UTbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, so2-25 | S(408933)

Erom: Claim Workflow System [msilto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirsteapital.com 5g]
Sent: Tuesday, 2 October 2018 3:43 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS @ LKKAUTD.COM N
Co: CWSMOTORCLAIMSEMSFIRSTCAPITALCOM.SG; KARE NTAN@MSFASTCAPITAL.COM.SG
Suaject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D18007166MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We refer to the above reference.
Pleaseé find attached the necessary documents for survey.
Kindly submit your report via CWS within the next 14 days.

Note: All the accident reports are uploaded into CWS for your perusal.



Best Regards,

Admin Team

Claim Workflow System

Mctor Claims Department

MS First Capital Insurance Limited
Tel : 6507 3848

Fax 2 6507 3849

PPS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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